# Sharon Skillings

**UX** Designer

sharomskill@hotmail.com +1786-612-0305 <u>Ilinkedin.com/in/sharonskillings/</u> www.sharonskillings.com

#### **PROFILE**

I am a curious individual with a background in business and the ability to tap into research, visual and interaction designs skills.

I recently graduated from a UX design Bootcamp at Brain Station Miami where I strengthened my understanding of UX design thinking and my knowledge in design tools. I find UX/UI design to be a field where I can bring my combination of skills in customer experience and visual design to craft unique solutions to user problems.

Passionate about solving pain points and improving the lives of people through design. Allow me to preempt your customer needs.

# **SKILLS**

Adobe Illustrator, Premiere Pro Photoshop, Adobe XD, Figma WordPress, Google Analytics, Zendesk,Salesforce,

#### **LANGUAGES**

Spanish, English.

#### EXPERIENCE

# Latam Verification | Wise

AUG 2022 - MAR 2023, TAMPA, FL

- Performed Due Diligence for customers in the different Latin-American countries.
- Communicated in English, Spanish and Portuguese with the ability to empathize with user needs and goals, finding appropriate solutions.

# UX and graphic Design Intern | Nirvana

APR 2022 - AUG 2022, MIAMI, FL

- Member of the design and marketing team. Supported design initiatives including UX/UI execution, branding, packaging, graphic design, business presentations, user research, and QA.
- Collaborated with designers and developers to create UX wireframes and task flows.
- Graphic designer for credit card looks, logos and typography. Using tools such as Figma and Adobe creative suite.

# **Business Development | Momentive-SurveyMonkey**

MAR 2018 - MAR 2020, SAN MATEO, CA

- Supported development of new profitable opportunities through inbound and outbound prospecting skills.
- Leveraged strong language proficiency in Spanish to assist Spanish leads and created call tracks for the marketing team.
- Showcased outstanding performance and successfully drove over \$1M in pipeline on quarterly basis.

#### **EDUCATION**

# **BRAINSTATION** | Diploma, User Experience Design

FEB 2023 - MAY 2023, MIAMI, FL

# COURSERA - GOOGLE | UX design Course certification

OCT 2021 - MAY 2022, MADRID, SPAIN

# IE UNIVERSITY | Masters in Visual and Digital Media

SEP 2020 - JUL 2021, MADRID, SPAIN

# HULT BUSINESS UNIVERSITY | Bachelor in Business, Marketing Major

AUG 2012 - AUG 2016, LONDON, UK

#### **PROJECTS**

# **UX Designer | Hackathon UKG Project**

MAY 2023, HACKATHON

• Designed an HR solution to tackle into employee's better life-work balance.

#### **UX Designer | COHAPP**

MAR-MAY 2023, BRAINSTATION FINAL PROJECT

 Designed a mobile App to help couples living together better organize and share their to do's so they can live more harmoniously.